A
E,— DENR DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
—

Fw: [INVITATION] PREPARING EDUCATION AND ENERGY FOR A CHANGING
CLIMATE | 19 OCTOBER 2021, 9:30 AM

1 message

Regional Office <denr8888mimaropa@yahoo.com> Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 3:49 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

for your information

DENR MIMAROPA Regional Office (8888 Focal)
1515 L & S Building, Roxas Boulevard, Ermita, Manila 1000
(02) 405-01-57

Fax (02) 405-03-27; 405-00-46

VOIP#(02) 755-3300 / 755-3330 loc 2700

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: NAST Advisory <advisory@nast.dost.gov.ph>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021, 01:31:22 pm GMT+8

Subject: [INVITATION] PREPARING EDUCATION AND ENERGY FOR A CHANGING CLIMATE | 19 OCTOBER 2021, 9:30
AM

INVITATION

WHAT: Webinar on Preparing Education and Energy for a Changing Climate
WHEN: 19 October 2021, 9:30 AM - 11:30 AM via Zoom.

The webinar series aims to 1) highlight the vulnerability of the Philippine development as climate change risks
interact with other stressors like the COVID-19 pandemic; 2) identify key strategies to “build back better” from
the ruins of the COVID-19 pandemic while simultaneously addressing the impacts of climate variability and
extreme events; 3) harness the potentials of science, technology, and innovations (STI) to put the Philippines
into the pathways of climate-resilient and sustainable development considering the multiple stressors we
face under the new normal; and 4) recommend measures to strengthen policies and governance systems to
realize a climate-resilient and sustainable development in the Philippines.

You may register at https://bit.ly/CCSeries03.

Should you have questions or clarifications, please contact us at email address: advisory@nast.dost.gov.ph or
call us at (02) 8837-31-70.

Thank you and stay safe.

2 attachments

ﬂ Provisional Program_Preparing Education and Energy for a Changing Climate.pdf
160K

ﬂ Invitation_Preparing Education and Energy for a Changing Climate.pdf
152K
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